Approved 12-13-06

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Bronxville Planning Board
Wednesday, November 8, 2006

Present: Donald Henderson, Chairman
Anna Longobardo, Vice Chairperson
Eric Blessing, Member
Adrienne Smith, Member
Maryann Palermo, Counsel

Absent: John Westerfield, Member
Richard Carey, Alternate Member

Also Present: Vincent Pici, Superintendent of Buildings
Jeftrey Faville, Design Review Committee Member
Renee Byers, Design Review Committee Member
James Staudt, Outside Counsel to the Board
Marilyn Timpone Mohamed of Frederick P. Clark Associates,
Consultant to the Board

1. Call to Order
Chairman Henderson called a regular meeting of the Planning Board to order at 7:45
P.M. and indicated there was a quorum present.

2. Minutes
Upon motion duly made by Ms. Smith, seconded by Mr. Blessing, and unanimously
carried, the Board approved the minutes of September 13, 2006.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Blessing, seconded by Ms. Longobardo, and
unanimously carried, the Board approved the minutes of October 11, 2006 as amended.

3. Site Development Application/108 Kraft Avenue — Allstate Insurance
Review of this application was postponed at the request of the applicant.

4. Site Development Application — Kensington Project

Chairman Henderson stated that the Village is developing a plan for the management of
parking in the area of the Kensington project during the construction period. Chairman
Henderson asked Village Administrator Harold Porr to review the current state of the
Village plan for parking. Mr. Porr stated that at the conclusion of the Kensington project,
the Village would receive at least 200 parking spaces at no cost to the Village, together
with the sale price of the property of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). Mr. Porr
stated that this payment would help alleviate taxes. He also stated the project is likely to
generate approximately $100,000 for building permit fees, together with the added
benefit of the removal of environmental contaminants from the site by the developer. .

11-8-06 1



Mr. Porr stated that the Village has placed the residents of the Sagamore/Kensington area
at the top of its priority list with respect to parking accommodations to be made during
the construction period. He stated that the Village is working with Amy Paulin and Jeff
Klein to petition the State to allow the Village to reserve additional street parking in the
Sagamore/Kensington area for use by the residents. Mr. Porr stated that the commuter
parkers were the Village’s second priority and that the parking issues for displaced
merchants and their employees would also be addressed by the Village. He stated that
Mayor Hand, Mr. Porr and Parking Commissioner Murphy have met with 85 — 90
residents to ask for volunteers to work with the Village on establishing guidelines to
address parking concerns. Mr. Porr said that representatives from the Village, the
developer, residential buildings along Sagamore and Kensington Road and Eliza Frost
nursery school attended that meeting.

Ms. Longobardo asked if the parking dislocation would be for two years. Mr. Porr
responded that it would be a two-year dislocation.

Ms. Smith asked if Mr. Porr could report back to the Planning Board to advise on the
progress of the parking plan. She also stated that it is her desire that the parking plan be
finalized before any approvals are given with respect to the site plan. Mr. Porr stated that
he would be happy to report back on the progress of the parking plan. Ms. Smith then
asked where the merchants would park during the construction period. Mr. Porr stated
that he is working with the developer and Parking Commissioner Murphy to finalize the
plan for merchant parking as well.

Chairman Henderson requested that Mr. Porr develop the broad parameters of the plan
and submit the plan to the Planning Board for review, so that the members of the Board
may review the proposed parking plan together with the site plan materials prior to
issuing any decisions with respect to the project.

Chairman Henderson asked Ms. Longobardo if the Design Review Committee (the
“DRC”) had reviewed the architectural issues set forth in the November 3, 2006 letter of
Frederick P. Clark (the “FPC letter”). Ms. Longobardo said the DRC has met with Mr.
Hawk, the landscape architect for the project, and he presented more detailed drawings of
the proposed trees and stronger elements to be used in the landscaping plan. He reported
to the DRC that he is working on treatments for the top of the parking garage, street trees
and number of species, with a view toward a more formal presentation than had been
shown originally. He stated that he is considering columnar evergreens as the treatment
for the southerly lot line, as screening for the One Pondfield Road building. He showed
the members of the Board a sketch representing a conceptual elevation of the site with the
columnar evergreens together with some ornamental plantings.

Mr. Hawk stated that the terraces would have trees with greenery separating patios in
order to give privacy to the space. In addition, he stated there would be annual plantings
in front of the plaza, together with a sculptural water element. He stated that it was not as
important to have a large variety of plants as it was to do justice to the architecture.

11-8-06 2



